The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 31, 2012

9:30 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Governmental Operations

Gale A. Brewer, Chair Members: Inez E. Dickens, Erik Martin Dilan, Domenic M. Recchia, Jr. and Peter F. Vallone, Jr.

Roll Call			
	Present:		
		er, Dilan, Dickens, Recchia Jr. and Vallone Jr.	
	Other Council	Members Attending: Garodnick and James	
Int 0479-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring city contractors and subcontractors to post information concerning their employees' reporting of fraud, false claims, criminality or corruption and their whistleblower protection rights.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 479- 2/16/11, Committee Assignment Change, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	Proposed Int. No. 479-A		
	This Introduc	tion was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 479- 2/16/11, Committee Assignment Change, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 479- 2/16/11, Committee Assignment Change, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee		
	Enactment No: 2012/030		
Int 0479-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring city contractors and subcontractors to post information concerning their employees' reporting of fraud, false claims, criminality or corruption and their whistleblower protection rights.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 479- 2/16/11, Committee Assignment Change, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved	
Af	firmative: 5 -	Brewer, Dilan, Dickens, Recchia Jr. and Vallone Jr.	
	Enactment No	b : 2012/030	

Int 0816-2012	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to extending whistleblower protection for officers and employees of city contractors and subcontractors.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 816 - 3/28/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	Proposed Int. No. 816-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 816 - 3/28/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 816 - 3/28/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee		
	Enactment No	b: 2012/033	
Int 0816-2012	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to extending whistleblower protection for officers and employees of city contractors and subcontractors.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 816 - 3/28/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved	
Af	firmative: 5 -		
		Brewer, Dilan, Dickens, Recchia Jr. and Vallone Jr.	
	Enactment No	b : 2012/033	
Int 0828-2012		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to the New York city false claims act.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 828 - 4/18/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12	
	Proposed Int.	No. 828-A	

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 828 - 4/18/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony			
	4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing			
	Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated			
	Meeting 5-31-12			

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 828 - 4/18/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2012/034

Int 0828-2012 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the New York city false claims act.

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 828 - 4/18/12, Committee Report 4/16/12, Hearing Testimony 4/16/12, Hearing Transcript 4/16/12, Committee Report 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 -

Brewer, Dilan, Dickens, Recchia Jr. and Vallone Jr.

Enactment No: 2012/034